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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

OFFICER IN CHARGE OF CONSTRUCTION
RESIDENT OFFICER IN CHARGE OF CONSTRUCTION
NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND CONTRACTS
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROCLINA 28542-5000

IN REPLY REFER TO:

N47408-92-D-3042
(910) 451-2583
JAX/A13/sge

22 Nov 93

Commanding Officer

Adtlantic Division

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Attn: Jim Szykman, Code 1823

1510 Gilbert Street

Norfolk, Virginia, 23511-2699

Re:  Contract number N47408-92-D-3042, Removal of Drums at Site 6, Marine Corps
Base, Camp Lejeune, Norttharolina

Gentlemen:

The Draft Contract Quality Control Plan Addendum submitted for the referenced contract has been
reviewed by our office, and we consider it acceptable as submitted with the following comment:

1. Indicate the laboratories you intend to use on the final draft of this plan.
Please call me at (910) 451-2583 if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

S.G. CHALLEEN

LT, CEC, USN

Assistant Officer in Charge
of Construction

Copy to:
John Cotton



